Dear Cllr. Reinharadt,
 
I refer to your email below in relation to the attached outstanding queries.  We intend constructing a bus shelter opposite the Cuckoo's Nest when the plans for the road here are clear. We recognise that it is a very busy stop. The other three sites will be surveyed to determine if they are suitable for shelters. Much will then depend on the budgetary situation.
 
Yours sincerely,

Paddy.


Paddy Doherty
___________________________________________________  ________  
Operations Manager, Dublin Bus, 59 Upper O'Connell Street, Dublin 1.

________________________________________
From: Sean Reinhardt 
Sent: 08 February 2010 14:51
To: Russell Veronica
Subject: Councillors queries in relation to Bus Service in Tallaght, Dublin 24

Hi Veronica,

Further to our telephone conversation, this afternoon, please find 
attached four outstanding enquiries for your attention.

Regards,

Sean Reinhardt
Housing Administration.
South Dublin County Council.
Halla an Chontae, Lár an Bhaile							County Hall, Town Centre
Tamhlacht, Baile Átha Cliath 24							Tallaght, Dublin 24
Telefon: 01-4149052				 					Telephone: 01-4149052
Facs: 01-4149332									Fax: 01-4149332
											www.southdublin.ie

Manager,
Dublin Bus
O’Connell Street
Dublin 1.
March 6, 2009
RE:	Tallaght Area Committee Meeting – 23rd  February, 2009
Dear Sir/Madam,
The following Motion, submitted by Councillor E. Maloney, was passed at the Tallaght(2) Area Committee meeting, which took place on 23rd February 2009:
"That this Committee calls on the Manager to write to Dublin Bus requesting the redevelopment of a Double Bus Shelter on the Greenhills Road opposite the Cuckoos Nest".
I should be obliged if you would let me have a reply on this matter at your earliest convenience.
Thanking you in anticipation.
Yours sincerely,
				
ALLYSON ROONEY,
SENIOR STAFF OFFICER,
HOUSING ADMINISTRATION.




Halla an Chontae, Lár an Bhaile							County Hall, Town Centre
Tamhlacht, Baile Átha Cliath 24							Tallaght, Dublin 24
Telefon: 01-4149052				 					Telephone: 01-4149052
Facs: 01-4149332									Fax: 01-4149332
											www.southdublin.ie

Manager,
Dublin Bus
O’Connell Street
Dublin 1.
		
June 16th , 2009

RE:	Tallaght Area Committee Meeting – 18th May, 2009

Dear Sir/Madam,
The following Motion, submitted by Councillor C. King, was passed at the Tallaght(2) Area Committee meeting, which took place on 18th May 2009:
 "That this Committee agrees to write to Dublin Bus to consider the erection of a bus shelter at the bus stop on Avonmore Road at the Bolbrook Enterprise centre for the benefit of the community but particularly the many elderly residents in the area". 
I should be obliged if you would let me have a reply on this matter at your earliest convenience.
Thanking you in anticipation.
Yours sincerely,
				
ALLYSON ROONEY,
SENIOR STAFF OFFICER,
HOUSING ADMINISTRATION.
Halla an Chontae, Lár an Bhaile							County Hall, Town Centre
Tamhlacht, Baile Átha Cliath 24							Tallaght, Dublin 24
Telefon: 01-4149052				 					Telephone: 01-4149052
Facs: 01-4149332									Fax: 01-4149332
											www.southdublin.ie

The Manager 
Bus Atha Cliath
59 Upper O’Connell Street
Dublin 1.

25th January, 2010

RE:	Tallaght Area Committee Meeting – 23rd November 2009
Dear Sir/Madam,
At the Tallaght Area Committee Meeting of 23rd  November , 2009, the following motion was passed:
“That this Committee, in view of the large volume of commuters using the bus stop  outside the IT in Tallaght village and the lack of any shelter during inclement weather, agrees to ask the Manager to write to Bus Atha Cliath calling on them to erect a Bus Shelter in this immediate area..”
A letter regarding the above was posted to your office on 27th November 2009. Please indicate whether you are as yet in a position to issue a reply.
Thanking you in anticipation.
Yours sincerely,
				
ALLYSON ROONEY,
SENIOR STAFF OFFICER,
HOUSING ADMINISTRATION.




Halla an Chontae, Lár an Bhaile							County Hall, Town Centre
Tamhlacht, Baile Átha Cliath 24							Tallaght, Dublin 24
Telefon: 01-4149052				 					Telephone: 01-4149052
Facs: 01-4149332									Fax: 01-4149332
											www.southdublin.ie

The Manager 
Bus Atha Cliath
59 Upper O’Connell Street
Dublin 1.

28th January, 2010

RE:	Tallaght Area Committee Meeting – 25th January, 2010
Dear Sir/Madam,
At the Tallaght Area Committee Meeting of 25th January , 2010, the following question was asked:
"Would the Council liaise with Bus Átha Cliath to have a bus shelter installed on the Greenhills Road opposite the Green Park entrance on both sides of the road?"  
I should be obliged if you would let me have a reply on this matter at your earliest convenience.
Thanking you in anticipation.
[bookmark: _GoBack]Yours sincerely,
				
ALLYSON ROONEY,
SENIOR STAFF OFFICER,
HOUSING ADMINISTRATION.


